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Ashton M (Mark)

From: McGrogan, Joan <joan.mcgrogan@crownestatescotland.com>
Sent: 07 May 2019 08:26
To: Ashton M (Mark)
Cc: Econsents Admin
Subject: 20190507 - Kirkan Wind Farm - Crown Estate Scotland interests not affected - 

response to Scotgov

Dear Mark 

Thank you for your email. 

I confirm that the assets of Crown Estate Scotland are not affected by this proposal. 

Kind regards 

Joan. 

Joan McGrogan 
Portfolio Co-ordinator  
Crown Estate Scotland (Interim Management) 
0131 260 6082  /  07391 407753 
6 Bell's Brae, Edinburgh, EH4 3BJ 
Tel: +44 (0) 131 260 6082 
www.crownestatescotland.com 
@crownestatescot 

Legal disclaimer – important notice 
The information in this message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person to 
whom it is addressed. It may be confidential and it should not be disclosed to or used by anyone else. If you 
receive this message in error please let the sender know straight away. We cannot accept liability resulting from 
email transmission. Crown Estate Scotland’s head office is at 6 Bells Brae, Edinburgh EH4 3BJ 




